



# Carlos E. Salazar

## Sr. Software Engineer

Portfolio: <https://carlos-salazar.com/>

Mail: [carlos.salazar@codesolt.com](mailto:carlos.salazar@codesolt.com)

Age : 26

### Resume

Graduated as Software Engineer from UNAM with 7 years of experience in Software Engineering at big corporates such as Scotiabank and Avon, mainly with Java and Spring. Currently working as a Sr. Java Developer at HPE, co-organizer at Guadalajara Java Users Group and annual event Java Dev Day Guadalajara. Frequent public speaker at programming conferences such as Montreal Java Users Group at Canada:

(<http://www.montreal-jug.org/meetup/spring-security-oauth/>)

### Education

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING 2011-2016  
**Engineering Faculty**  
**UNAM**

JAVA DIPLOMATE 2012  
**Engineering Faculty**  
**UNAM**

### Experience

Sr. JAVA DEVELOPER 2017 - Actual  
**HPE**  
Design, development, testing and maintenance of Web and Standalone Java and Spring applications.

LEAD JAVA DEVELOPER 2017  
**TOTAL PLAY**  
Responsible for the work of 3 software engineers. Software and Databases architecture design.

JAVA SR. DEVELOPER 2015 - 2017  
**AVON**  
Development of Full Stack Java and Spring based applications. Agile methodologies and ITIL based service.

---

TECHNICAL WRITER <b>PLATZI</b> Technical writer at biggest online education for tech industry.	2016
FOUNDER <b>CODESOLT</b> Programming blog mainly with Java and Spring Framework.	2015 - Actual
JAVA JR. DEVELOPER <b>SCOTIABANK</b> Development of Stand Alone applications with Java SE.	2012 - 2015
UNIX ADMINISTRATOR <b>SCOTIABANK</b> Administration, monitoring and operation of Unix (AIX IBM) based servers.	2011 – 2012

---

## Languages

- Spanish Native
  - English Proficient
- 

## Technologies

- Java / PL-SQL
  - Spring / Spring Boot
  - Oracle / SQL Server
  - REST / Micro services
  - Tomcat / Jetty
  - Scrum / ITIL
  - Git / SVN
  - Eclipse / IntelliJ
  - Maven / Gradle
  - Unix / Linux
- 

## LinkedIn

<https://mx.linkedin.com/in/carlossalazarcardenas/>

---

## Blog

<https://codesolt.com/>

---

## Visa

US Visa and Mexican Passport, active

---